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 President’s Administration Office 
Mr. Adilbek Dzhaksybekov 

 Mangilik Yel street 6 , Government  House, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-56-31. 
 www.akorda.kz 
 
 
 Minister of Energy 

Mr. Kanat Bozumbayev 
19, Kabanbai batyr avenue, 

 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-00-75. 
 kence@energo.gov.kz 
 www.mgm.gov.kz 
 
 
 Minister of Foreign Affairs 

Mr. Kairat Abdrakhmanov 
31, Kunayev street, Left Bank, 

 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 72-05-17. 
 mfa@mfa.kz 
 www.mfa.gov.kz 
 
 
 Minister of Internal Affairs 

Mr. Kalmukhanbet Kasymov 
1, Tayelsyzdyk street, 

 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 72-20-50. 
 Kense@mvd.kz 
 www.mvd.kz 
 
 
 Minister of Justice 

Mr. Marat Beketayev 
8 Ministries House, 

 Mangilik Yel street, 8, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: + 7 (7172) 74-02-01. 
 kanc@adilet.gov.kz 
 www.minjust.kz 
 
 
 Minister of Healthcare 

Mr. Yelzhan Birtanov 
Mangilik Yel street, 8, 

 Ministries House Left bank, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-32-43. 
 zdrav@mz.gov.kz 
 www.mz.gov.kz 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Prime Ministry’s Office 
 Mr. Bakytzhan Sagintayev 
 Government House, Left Bank, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-50-01. 
 www.government.kz 
 
 
 Minister of Education 

Mr. Yerlan Sagadiyev 
 Mangilik Yel street, 8, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-24-28. 
 pressa@edu.gov.kz 
 www.edu.gov.kz 
 
 
 Minister of Finance 

Mr. Bakhyt Sultanov 
11 Pobeda avenue, 

 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 71-77-64. 
 info.info@minfin.kz 
 www.minfin.kz 
 
 
 Minister of Investments and 

Development 
Mr. Zhenis Kassymbek 

 32/1, Kabanbai batyr avenue, 
 Astana 010000 Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 24-04-75. 
 www.mid.gov.kz 
 
 
 Minister of Agriculture 

Mr. Askar Myrzakhmetov 
36, Kenesary street, 

 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 55-59-95. 
 www.mgov.kz 
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 Minister of Labor and Social Protection 
of Population 
Mrs. Tamara Duissenova 
Ministries House, 

 6th Gate, Left Bank, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-37-23. 
 press_mtszn@mail.ru 
 www.enbek.gov.kz 
 
 
 Minister of National Economy 

Mr. Timur Suleimenov 
 Mangilik Yel st. 8, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-28-09. 
 mineconomy.rk@gmail.com 
 www.economy.gov.kz 
 
 
 

 Minister of Defense 
Mr. Saken Zhasuzakov 
2 House, Special Economic Zone, 

 Left Bank, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 72-15-91 
 mod@mod.gov.kz 
 www.mod.gov.kz 

 
 Ministry of Culture and Sport 

Mr. Arystanbek Mukhamediuly 
3rd Floor, 15th Gate, 

 Ministries House, Left Bank, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-01-07. 
 mkis@mki.kz 
 www.mks.gov.kz 
 
 
 

 Minister of Defense and Aerospace 
Industry 
Mr. Beibut Atamkulov 

 Mangilik Yel st. 8, 
 Ministries House Administrative Complex, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-24-50. 
 www.moap@mdai.gov.kz  
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 Committee of administrative police 
MIA RK 
Mr. Igor Lepekha   
4, Manas street,  

 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 71-40-75. 
 
 
 Committee of criminally-executive 

system MIA RK 
Mr. Azamat Bazylbekov 

 2, Beimbet Mailina street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 72-31-11. 
 
 
 Committee of emergency 

situations  MIA RK 
Mr. Valery Petrov 
8, Mangilik Yel street, 

 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 94-50-60. 
 
 
 Committee of internal armies MIA RK 
 Mr. Ruslan Zhaksylykov 
 2, Dzhangeldin street,  
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan 
 T: +7 (7172) 72-41-09. 
 
 
 Committee for State Control of 

Telecommunications, Informatization 
and mass Media  
Mr. Adil Kozhikhov 

 8, Mangilik Yel street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-10-12. 
 
 
 Information Committee  
 Mrs. Nurgul Mauberlinova 
 8, Mangilik Yel street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-10-12. 
 
 
 Investment Committee 
 Mr. Yerlan Khairov 
 47, Kabanbai Batyr avenue, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: + 7 (7172) 24-15-40.  
 
 
 Industrial Development and Industrial 

Safety Committee  
 Mr. Amaniyaz Yerzhanov 
 33, Abay avenue, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 75-31-35. 
 
 

 
 Geology and Subsoil Use Committee 

Mr. Bazarbai Nurabayev, 
11, Mangilik Yel street,  

 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 79-33-01. 
 
 
 Roads Committee 

Mr. Mereke Pshembayev 
 32/1, Kabanbai Batyr avenue, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 24-33-83. 
 
 
 Civil Aviation Committee 
 Mr. Beken Seidakhmetov 
 47, Kabanbai Batyr avenue, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 24-26-05. 
 
 
 Transport Committee 
 Mr. Asset Assavbayev 
 32/1 Kabanbai Batyr avenue, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 24-10-79. 
 
 
 Committee of pharmacy 
 Mrs. Larisa Pak 
 House of Ministries, block 5, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-29-93. 
 
 
 Committee of labor, social protection and 

migration 
 Mr. Akmadi Sarbasov 
 House of Ministries, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-28-29. 
 
 
 Committee of international information of 

MFA RK 
 Mr. Altay Abibullayev 
 35, Tauyelsizdyk street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 72-06-85. 
 
 
 Committee of sport and physical culture 
  Mr. Tastanbek Yesentayev 
 33, Abay district, 
 Astana 010000,Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 75-30-10. 
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 Committee of science 
 Mr. Askar Zharkenov 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
 8, Mangilik Yel street, “Dom ministerstv”,
 block  11, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-15-96. 
 
 Committee for the control in education  
 and science sphere 
 Mr. Akhmetzhan Primkulov 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
 Dom ministerstv, block 11 , 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-15-36. 
 
 Committee for children rights 

protection 
 Mrs. Zabira Orazaliyeva 
 Kazakhstan, Astana 010000, 
 «Dom ministerstv», block  11, 
 T: + 7 (7172) 74-15-82. 
 

 Committee of ecological regulations, 
control in the state inspection and oil 
and gas complex 

 Mr. Talgat  Momyshev 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
 Kabanbai batyr avenue, 19, block “A”, 

 T: +7 (7172) 97-68-11. 
  
 Committee of atomic and energetic 

monitoring and control 
 Mr. Sungat  Yesimkhanov 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
 Mangilik Yel street, 10, 
 House of Ministries, entrance, 13, 
 T: +7 (7172) 50-29-53. 
 
 Committee for water resources 
 Mr. Islam  Abishev 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
 8, Mangilik Yel street, 
 «Dom ministerstv», block 1, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-17-29. 
 
 Committee of forest section and animal 

world 
 Mr. Bagdat  Azbayev 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
 Mangilik Yel street, 
 «Dom ministerstv», block 5. 
 
 Committee of fishery section 
 Mr. Kanat Musaparbekov 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
 36, Kenesary street, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-17-43. 
 

 Committee of statistics 
 Mr. Alikhan Smailov 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
 «Dom ministerstv», 4, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-90-16. 
 
 Committee for construction, housing and 

utilities and land management 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
 Mangilik Yel street, 8, 
 House of Ministries, entrance, 10, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-22-43. 
 
 Committee for the Regulation of Natural 

Monopolies and the Protection of 
Competition 

 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
 House of Ministries, entrance, 13, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-11-98. 
 
 Committee for the Protection of Consumer 

Rights 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
 Mangilik Yel street, 8, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-22-61. 
  
 

 Committee for state inspection in 
agricultural section 

 Mr. Saktash Khassenov 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 
 36, Kenessary street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 55-59-61. 
 
 Committee for veterinary control and 

supervision 
 Mr. Kurmanov Rustem 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 
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 Committee of State Property and 
Privatization 
Mr. Edward  Utepov 
Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 

 Pobeda avenue, 11, 
 T: +7 (7172) 71-71-80. 
 
 Committee of treasury 

Mr. Kanat Bayedilov 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 
 Pobeda avenue, 11, 
 T: +7 (7172) 71-77-06. 
 
 Committee of Public procurements 

Mr. Kalilla Abdullayev, 
Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 

 Pobeda avenue, 11. 
  
 Committee of the internal public audit 
 Mr. Aniatolla Sarsenov, 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 
 Pobeda street,11, 
 T: +7 (7172) 71-77-67. 
 
 Committee of financial monitoring 
 Mr. Anuar Dzhumadil'daev 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 
 Mangilik el avenue, 8, 
 T: +7 (7172) 71-77-67. 
 
 Committee of state revenues 
 Mr. Daulet Ergozhin 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 
 Pobeda avenue, 11, 
 T: +7 (7172) 71-80-02. 
 
 Department of intellectual property 

rights 
 Mr. Abzal  Yestayev 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 
 Mangilik Yel street, 8, 
 House of Ministries, entrance № 13, 
 T: +7(7172) 74-02-49. 
 
 Department of registration service and 

the organization of legal services 
 Mrs. Venera Kamysbaevna 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000 
 Left bank, Mangilik Yel street, h.8, 
 House of Ministries, 13th entrance, 
 T: + 7(7172) 74-02-76. 

 
 Department of Enforcement of Judicial 

Acts 
Mr. Janat  Eshmagambetov 
Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 

 Left bank, Mangilik Yel street, h.8, 
 House of Ministries, 13th entrance, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-03-31. 
 
 

 Airspace Committee 
Mr. Y. Shaimagambetov 
T: +7(7172) 74-17-41. 

 
 State Material Reserves Committee 
 Mr. B. Imanaliyev 
  T: + 7 (7172) 27-44-59. 
 E: kgmr@kgmr.gov.kz 
 
 Informational Security Committee 
 Mr. R. Abdikalikov 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 
 8, Mangilik Yel avenue, 
 House of Ministries, 2nd block, 
 T:  +7 (7172)74-90-74. 
 E: kib@mdai.gov.kz 
 
 National anticorruption bureau 
 Mr. Talgat  Tatubayev 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 
 37, Seifulin street, 
 Т: +7 (7172) 90-92-60. 
 
 

 Committee of the languages and social-
political activities development 

 Mr. Maksat Skakov 
 House of Ministries, 15, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-03-46. 
 
 Technical Regulation and Metrology 

Committee  
 Mr. Birzhan Kaneshev 
 11, Mangilik Yel street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 79-33-01. 

Appendix 1. Governmental Institutions (continue) 
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 Committee of medical services 
payment   
Mrs. Gulzhan Shaikhybekova 

 House of Ministries, block 5,  
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-30-28. 
 
 Committee of public health protection  

Mr. Zhandarbek Bekshin 
 House of Ministries, block 5, 
 Kazakhstan, Astana city, 010000, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-17-40. 
 
 Committee of the languages and social-

political activities development 
 Mr. Maksat Skakov 
 House of Ministries, 15, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-03-46. 
 
 Academy of public administration 

under the president of the republic of 
Kazakhstan  

 Mrs. Fatima Zhakypova 
 33, Abay street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 75-32-68. 
 
 Committee of religion affairs 
 Mr. Marat Azilkhanov 
 House of Ministries, 15, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-02-16. 
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 The Agency of the RK on Land 
Management 

 Mangilik Yel st. 10 
 House of Ministries, Left bank, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan. 
 
 
 The Agency for Sports and Physical 

Education of the RK 
8  Orynbor str, House of Ministries, 

 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 75-30-10. 
 kense@sport.gov.kz 
 www.sport.gov.kz 
 
 
 The Agency of the RK of Statistics 
 4th Gate, House of Ministries, Left Bank, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: + 7 (7172) 74-90-10. 
 kazstat.rk@gmail.com 
 http://stat.gov.kz 
 
 

 The Agency of the RK for Construction 
and Housing & Utilities Sector 

 10th Entrance , 8 Orynbor street, House of 
Ministries, Left Bank, 

 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-22-43. 
 info@ads.gov.kz 
 www.ads.gov.kz 
 
 
 The  Atomic Energy Agency of the RK 
 Mangilik Yel st. 10, block A, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-03-32. 
 kense.kaenk@energo.gov.kz 
 
 

 The Agency of the RK for Protection of 
Competition (Antimonopoly Agency) 

 4th Entrance , House of Ministries, Left Bank, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-95-16. 
 www.azkrk.kz 
 
 
 The Agency of the RK for Regulation of 

Natural Monopolies 
 13 Gate, 8 Orynbor street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-99-71. 
 k.kensekremzk@economy.gov.kz 
 www.kremzk.gov.kz 
 
 
 The Agency of the RK for Civil Service 

Affairs 
 33-a Abai avenue, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 75-34-12. 
 www.kyzmet.kz 
 
 
 The National Space Agency of the Republic 

of the RK 
 8 Orynbor street, House of Ministries, 
 Left Bank, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-22-61. 
 info@kazcosmos.kz 
 www.kazcosmos.kz 
 
 

 The Agency of the RK for Religious Affairs 
 15th entrance, House of Ministries, Left Bank, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (7172) 74-09-50. 
 www.din.gov.kz 
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Appendix 2. Business Associations 

 Financial Institutions Association in 
Kazakhstan 

 280, Bayzakov street, 
 Almaty 050040, Kazakhstan, 
 T: +7 (727) 266-77-77. 
 afk@afk.kz 
 www.afk.kz 
 
 
 Taxpayer Association in Kazakhstan 
 84, Auezov, 
 Almaty, Kazakhstan, 
 Т: +7 (727) 334-18-32. 
 info@ank.kz 
 www.ank.kz 
 
 
 

 European Business Association of 
Kazakhstan (EUROBAK) 

 165B/72, Shevchenko Street, 
 Almaty, Kazakhstan, 
 Т: +7 (727) 298-02-33. 
 www.eurobak.kz 
 
 
 
 

 Kazenergy 
 17, Kabanbai batyr Street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
 T: + 7 (7172) 79-01-75. 
 kense@kazenergy.com 
 www.kazenergy.com 

 
 

 The Chamber of Commerce and Industry 
 5, Al Farabi Ave, Nurly Tau, office 503, 
 Almaty 050059, Kazakhstan, 
 T: + 7 (717) 251-69-52. 
 info@cci.kz 
 www.kazcham.com 
 
 
 

 The American Chamber of Commerce in 
Kazakhstan 

 506/99, Seifullin Street, 
 Almaty 050012, Kazakhstan, 
 T: + 7 (727) 330-92-50. 
 info@amcham.kz 
 www.amcham.kz 

SYNERGY PARTNERS 
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Appendix 3. National Companies 

 JSC Sovereign Wealth Fund Samruk 
Kazyna 

 B Block, 
8, Kunaev Street, 
Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
T: +7 (717) 255-40-02. 

 www.sk.kz 
 
 JSC Tau-Ken Samruk 

8, D, Kunayev Street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 

Т: +7 (717) 255-95-72. 
 info@tks.kz 
 www.tks.kz 
 
 JSC Kazakhtelekom 
 240B, Furmanov Street, 
 Almaty 050059, Kazakhstan, 
 T:+7 (727) 258-06-59. 
 www.telekom.kz 
 
 
 JSC Air Astana 
 4A, Zakarpatskaya Street, 

Almaty 050039, Kazakhstan, 
T: +7 (727) 258-41-35, 

 T: +7 (722) 258-41-36. 
www.airastana.com 

 
 
 

  JSC NC KazMunayGas 
19, Kabanbay Batyr ave, 

 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 
T: +7 (717) 297-61-01. 
astana@kmg.kz 

 www.kmg.kz 
 
 JSC NC Kazakhstan Temir Zholy 
 6, Konaeva street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan. 

temirzhol@railways.kz 
 www.railways.kz 
 
 
 
 
 

 LLP JV CPS Kazatomprom 
 10, Kunaev Street, 

Astana 010000, Kazakhstan 
T: +7 (717) 255-13-98. 

 nac@kazatomprom.kz 
www.kazatomprom.kz 

 
 JSC Development Bank of Kazakhstan  

10, Orynbor Street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 

Т: +7 (717) 279-26-00. 
 www.kbd.kz 

 
 JSC Kazpost 

11, Imanov Street, 
 Astana 900106, Kazakhstan. 
 kazpost@kazpost.kz 
 www.kazpost.kz 
 
 JSC Kazakhstan Electricity Grid Operating 

Company (KEGOC) 
59, Tauelsizdik Avenue,  

 Astana 010010, Kazakhstan, 
Т: +7 (717) 269-38-24. 

 kegoc@kegoc.kz 
 www.kazpost.kz 
 
 JSC Kazakhstan Engineering 

10, Kunaev Street, 
 Astana 010000, Kazakhstan, 

Т: +7 (717) 269-55-99. 
 ke@ke.kz 
 www.ke.kz 
 
 JSC  Entrepreneurship Development Fund 

"DAMU" 
111, Gogol Street, 

 Almaty 050004, Kazakhstan, 
Т: +7 (717) 244-55-77. 

 info@fund.kz 
 www.damu.kz 
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A synergy may bring extraordinary results. We pursue 

synergy in terms of co-operation with our clients to 

resolve matters by answers, solutions and execution. 

We have a commitment to the legal profession as most 

trusted and respected by candor and confidentiality. 

We focus on building long-term relationships rather 

than on our profits. In complex matters we employ 

ethics and values. 

Synergy Partners Law Firm LLC 

128 Dostyk avenue, Office 73 

15 Floor, Almaty city, Kazakhstan 

 

T +7 727 390 15 10 

T +7 727 390 14 15 

info@synergy-law.com 

www.synergy-law.com 
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